1112 Manatee Ave. West
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

m
Addendum No.: 1

Solicitation No.: 18-TA067912DW
Project No.: N/A

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit Systems, Pull
Boxes, Maintenance and Emergency Repairs.

Solicitation Title:

Addendum Date: January 9, 2018
Procurement Contact: Dennis W. Wallace, Contract Manager

p——_ s == === ]

RFP No. 18-TA067912DW IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW.
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF RFP No.

18-TA067912DW.

CHANGE TO:
Due Date and Time for submission of proposals is now January 31, 2018 at 3:00 P.M. ET.

ADD: Provide with your proposal the completed Exhibit 2, “Price Sheet” attached herein to Section C,
Tab 3 -Forms.

DELETE:
Delete in its entirety Section 5.0, “Design Requirements,” in Exhibit 1, “Scope of Work and Technical

Specifications.”
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Is there going to be a price sheet with units sent out?
R1. Yes, see attached Exhibit 2.

Q2. What are the pay terms for this contract?

R.2. Subject to the provisions of the resulting agreement, the County shall pay the contractor for the
services at a rate of compensation according to the deliverable payment schedule stated in the
agreement.

Q3. What is the estimated budget for 2018?
R.3. $350,000.

Q4. Will there be an addendum for the removal of Section 5?
R.4. Yes, see above.

Q5. Will there be a retainer for stand-by equipment?
R.5. No.

Q.6. How will the contractor be compensated for emergency work?
R.6. See attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, “Emergency Failures, Repairs and Restoration.”

Q.7. Will overtime be compensated for work performed outside normal working hours?
R.7. See attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, “Overtime/Repairs/Maintenance Services.”

Q.8. Will there be differential pay for work performed on Saturday, Sunday, and holidays due to call
outs?
R.8. Please see attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, “Overtime/Repairs/Maintenance Services.”

Q.9. Will contractor be responsible for storing material? If so, is there any compensation for material
storage?
R.9. No.

Q.10. Is a yard in Manatee County required?
R.10. No, the successful Proposer shall be required to provide all material in as little as five (5) days.

Q.11. Is there a markup on minor material purchases?
R.11. See attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, item 64.

Q.12. How will MOTs be compensated?
R.12. See attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, item 49.

Q.13. If specialized equipment is required, what will the allowed markup be?
R.13. See attached Exhibit 2, Price Sheet, item 64.

Q.14. Is this an exclusive contract?
R.14. No, the County reserves the right to perform work outside of the resulting agreement.
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NOTE: Items that are struek-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added. All other
terms and conditions remain as stated in the Reguest for Proposal.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to acknowledge
receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

~
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: l)\NW
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet

Submit in Duplicate

RFP No. 18-TA067912DW

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,
Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

EXTENDED
Line ltem Description um EST. QTY |TOTAL
1 |Draka Part #(F-MDS1JKT-12-ES-012-E3) 12-Count Cable Material Only FT 5,000 3
2 |Draka Part #(F-MDS1JKT-12-ES-024-E3) 24-Count Cable Material Only FT 5,000 S
3 |Draka Part # (F-MDS1JKT-12-ES-048-E3) 48-Count Cable Material Only FT 5,000 S
4 |Draka Part # (F-MDS1JKT-12-ES-072-E3) 72-Count Cable Material Only FT 5,000 S
Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
5 |Place Fiber Optic Cable in Existing Duct (Airblown) For Installation FT 5,000 S
Labor Only, Tnclude ATl
Equipment, Labor and Setup
6 |Place Fiber Optic Cable in Existing Duct (Handpull) For Installation El 5,000 S
Include Connectors, Labor, Set{
7 |Terminate F.O.C. Fibers 1 - 24 Up EA 10 S
Include Connectors, Labor,
8 |Terminate F.O.C. Fibers 25 - 72 SetUp EA 10 S
Include Connectors, Labor,
9 |Terminate F.O.C. Fibers 73 - 144 SetUp EA 10 S
Include Connectors, Labor,
10 |Terminate F.O.C. Fibers 145 - 288 SetUp EA 10 S
11 |Splice F.O.C. Fibers 1 - 24 Include Material, Labor, Setup EA 10 )
12 |Splice F.O.C. Fibers 25 -72 Include Material, Labor, Setup EA 10 S
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet
Submit in Duplicate
RFP No. 18-TA067912DW

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,

Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

EXTENDED
Line ltem Description UM EST. QTY |TOTAL
13 |Splice F.O.C. Fibers 74-144 Include Material, Labor, Setup EA 10 S
14 |Splice F.O.C. Fibers 145 - 288 Include Material, Labor, Setup EA 10 S
Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
15 |Test F.O.C. Fibers (OTDR) For Testing EA 24 S
Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
16 |Test F.O.C. Fibers (Light Meter) For Testing EA 24 S
17 |CommScope 1000G2-4U-IP-SD G2 4U Sliding Shelf Material Only EA 10 S
18 |CommScope 600G2-1U-IP-FX G2 1U Fixed Shelf Material Only EA 10 S
19 |CommScope SW-6AM-12SF Mech.| Splice Wallet 6-Tray Material Only EA 10 S
20 |[CommScope RS-2AM-12SF Mechanical Splice Kit 2-Tray Material Only EA 10 S
21 |CommScope 360G2 Cartridge 12-LC-SM-BL-Pigtails Material Only EA 10 S
22 |F.0.C. Splice Enclosure Tyco "D" Material Only EA 10 S
23 |1 1/4" HDPE Innerduct (ORANGE) Material Only FT 5,000 S
24 |2" Dura-line FuturePath HDPE Innerduct W/7 Microducts Material Only FT 5,000 S
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet
Submit in Duplicate

RFP No. 18-TA067912DW

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,
Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

Line Iltem

Description

U/

EST. QTY

EXTENDED
TOTAL

25

Direct Bury Placement 1 - 250 FT

Laber Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
For Installation

FT

5,000

Direct Bury Placement 251 - 500 FT

Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
For Installation

FT

5,600

27

Direct Bury Placement 501 - 1000 FT

Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
For Installation

FT

5,000

28

Direct Bury Placement 1001 - 5000 FT

Labor Only, Include All
Equipment, Labor and Setup
For Installation

FT

5,000

29

Directional Bore 2" 1 - 250 FT With Pullback

Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
Material

FT

5,000

30

Directiona! Bore 2" 251 - 500 FT With Pullback

Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
Material

FT

5,000

31

Directional Bore 2" 501 - 1000 FT With Pullback

Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
Material

FT

5,000

32

Directional Bore 2" 1001 - 5000 FT With Pullback

Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
Material

FT

5,000
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet

Submit in Duplicate

RFP No. 18-TA067912DW

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,

Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

EXTENDED
Line Item Description UM EST. QTY |TOTAL
Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
33 |Directional Bore 4" 1 - 250 FT With Pullback Material FT 5,000 S
Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
34 |Directional Bore 4" 251 - 500 FT With Pullback Material FT 5,000 S
TNCIUdE Setup, Viachine,
Operators and Expendable
35 |Directional Bore 4" 501 - 1000 FT With Pullback Material FT 5,000 s
Include Setup, Machine,
Operators and Expendable
36 |Directional Bore 4" 1001 - 5000 FT With Pullback Material FT 5,000 S
Include Installation, Shipping
37 |Pullbox (2 Ft X 3 Ft X 2 FT) (Per Specs in Section 3.1 and Delivery EA 10 ]
Include Installation, Shipping
38 |Splicebox (3 Ft X 5 Ft X 3 Ft) Per Specs in Section 3.1 and Delivery EA 10 S
Include Installation, Shipping
39 |Wallbox Stainless Steel (18" X 18" X 12") No Locking and Delivery EA 10 S
40 |Building Entrance 4" PVC Include Material and Labor EA 10 5
41 |Place Detectable Mule Tape Include Material and Labor FT 5,000 S
42 |Proof / Rod Conduit up to 2" With Pull Line Left in Place Include Material and Labor FT 5,000 S
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet
Submit in Duplicate

RFP No. 18-TA067912DW
Outside Piant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,
Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

EXTENDED
Line Item Description U/M EST. QTY [TOTAL
43 |Proof / Rod Conduit up to 4" With Pull Line Left in Place Include Material and Labor FT 5,000 S
44 |Place Warning Tape Include Material and Labor FT 5,000 S
45 |Asphalt Cut and Patch (Square Foot) Include Material and Labor SQFT 100 $
46 |Remove Concrete up to 4" Thickness (Per Square Foot) Include Material and Labor SQFT 100 S
47 |Place Concrete up to 4" Thickness (Per Square Foot Include Material and Labor SQFT 100 S
48 |Survey (Layout, Right-Of-Way, As Builts) LS 1 S
Include Necessary Barricade,
49 IM.O.T. Cost Flagger (Per Manhour) HR s
50 | Commscope 12 LC Panel : EA 4 5
51 | Commscope 12 LC Pigtail Assembly EA 4 S
52 | 19 Commscope Splice Kit (Or Equal Rolo Fusion Kit) EA 4 S
53 12 Fiber Fan Cut Kit EA 8 S
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EXHIBIT 2 - Price Sheet
Submit in Duplicate
RFP No. 18-TA067912DW

Outside Plant Installation of Fiber Optic Cable, Conduit System(s) Pull Boxes,

Maintenance and Emergency Repairs, Bradenton, FL

EXTENDED
Line Item Description Uum | EST. QTY |TOTAL
EMERGENCY FAILURES, REPAIRS AND RESTORATION ( On Call - 24 hours per day, 7 days
per week, 365 days per year) system operation and functionality of all components. S
54 |Foreman / Supervisor HR S
55 |Fiber Optic Foreman HR S
56 |Fiber Optic Splicing Helper HR 5
57 |Fiber Optic Splicing Technician HR $
Splice Ten Strand Minimum (inclusive of setup, prep and splice)
(use on small count applications i.e. 4 count, camera drop and 6
58 |count jobs (Per location) LS S
OVERTIME / REPAIRS / MAINTENANCE SERVICES (Charge per Hour for Labor as directed
during Overtime Hours, as agreed to by Contractor and County. (Hours other than M-F 8:00 am to
5:00 pm)
59 |Foreman / Supervisor HR S
60 |Fiber Optic Foreman HR S
61 |Fiber Optic Splicing Helper HR 5
62 |Fiber Optic Splicing Technician HR S
Splice Ten Strand Minimum (inclusive of setup, prep and splice)
(use on small count applications i.e. 4 count, camera drop and 6
63 |count jobs (Per location) ) HR 5
Undefined Material Markup on Vendor Cost. Percentage of Markup applied to Vendor Cost of
goods not identified in contract, inclusive of Shipping and Delivery - DOES NOT INCLUDE
64 |INSTALLATION %
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